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CORRESPONDENCE FILE B:

1. To: Gray Barker
From: Larry Blustein
Date: 02/07/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Western Union Money Order
Includes: West Union Envelope

2. To: Gary Barker
From: Bob Elliot
Date: None
Pages: 1
Subject: Record “I Know an Old Lady” by Bill Hayes
Thanks for Interest in Bob and Ray Show
Note: Handwritten

3. To: Gray Barker
From: G. N. Bellerine—1823 S 5th PI—St. Charles, ILL
Date: 04/21/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Interest in subscription to The Saucerian
Note: Handwritten

4, To: Saucerian Publications
From: Virginia F. Brasington—58 Balsam Ave—Asheville, NC
Date: None
Pages: 1
Subject: Back Issues of The Saucerian Bulletin

5. ENVELOPE FOR W. P. BARTLETT & SON —FUNITURE DEALERS/FUNERAL DIRECTORS—GASSOWAY, W.
VA.
Date: July 15, 1950

6. To: Saucerian Publications
From: Martin J. Brennan—44 Glendale St—Boston 25, MA
Date: 04/22/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Book Order and The Saucerian Back Issues request
Note: Handwritten

7. To: Gray Barker Booking Agency
From: Congressman Cleveland M. Bailey
Date: 01/02/1953
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to December 30th letter
Thank you for views about Tax on Movie Admissions
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To: Congressman Cleveland M. Bailey

From: Gary Barker

Date: 08/21/1953

Pages: 1

Subject: Recommendation to read account of Flatwoods Monster in The Saucerian

To: Gray Barker Booking Agency

From: Ava C. Beane, Secretary to Cleveland M. Bailey
Date: 08/14/1953

Pages: 1

Subject: Receipt of August 12 letter

To: Gray Barker

From: Congressman Cleveland M. Bailey

Date: 08/31/1953

Pages: 1

Subject: “Unaware so much effort was being put forth to solve the riddle of the ‘Flying
Saucers””

To: Congressman Cleveland M. Bailey
From: Gray Barker

Date: 08/12/1953

Pages: 1

Subject: Tax on Movie Theatre Admissions

To: Gray Barker Booking Agency

From: Congressman Cleveland M. Bailey

Date: 07/20/1953

Pages: 1

Subject: House Approval to repeal Tax on Movie Theatre Admissions

To: Gray Barker

From: Ava C. Beane, Secretary to Cleveland M. Bailey
Date: 08/25/1953

Pages: 1

Subject: Receipt of August 21 letter

To: The Editor, Bluebook Magazine—230 Park Ave—New York 17, NY

From: Gray Barker

Date: 01/25/1954

Pages: 1

Subject: Response to article, “Flying Saucers Are The Bunk,” in Bluebook Magazine
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15. To: The British Interplanetary Society—12, Bessborough Gardens, London S. W. 1
From: Gary Barker
Date: 12/05/1952
Pages: 1
Subject: Potential Membership in Society

Letter Group 2
16. To: The Saucerian
From: Elder Charles Beck—Box 2082—Buffalo, NY
Date: 02/03/1955
Pages: 1
Subject: Information about Radio Show

17. To: Elder Charles Beck —Box 2082 —Buffalo, NY
From: THE SAUCERIAN —Gray Barker, Editor
Date: 02/04/1955
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 02/03/1955 Letter

18. To: Gray Barker, Saucerian Books
From: Arthur Bray, Bray Book Services
Date: 02/14/1968
Pages: 1
Subject: Denial for Book Discount Request

Letter Group 3
19. To: Gray Barker, Saucer News
From: Bob Barry, Station Manager WXUR
Date: 03/22/1968
Pages: 1
Subject: Ownership of Saucer News

20. To: Bob Barry, Station Manager
From: Gray Barker
Date: 05/04/1968
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 03/22 Letter

21. To: Gray Barker
From: Arthur Bray, Bray Book Services
Date: 10/02/1968
Pages: 1
Subject: Forward Request for book reviewed in The Saucer News
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To: Gray Barker

From: Bob Barry—47 North Main St—Yoe, PA

Date: 12/07/1968

Pages: 1

Subject: Sale of UFO publications during THE UFO STORY radio broadcast

To: Gray Barker

From: Don A. Burger—P.0. Box 10741—San Diego, CA 92110

Date: None

Pages: 2

Subject: Invitation to join the “United States Flying Saucer Research Program” (U.S.F.S.R.P.)
Note: Has Return Address from envelope.

Letter Group 4

26.

24. To: Gray Barker
From: Harold J. Byer—2071 Vista Del Mar Ave Apt 1—Hollywood 28, CA
Date: 06/04/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Plans for TV show “ROBOT RANGERS”
Note: Includes

25. To: Harold J. Byer—2071 Vista Del Mar Ave Apt 1—Hollywood 28, CA
From: Gray Barker
Date: 06/09/1956
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to June 4 letter

To: Gray Barker

From: Harold J. Byer

Date: 06/15/1956

Pages: 1

Subject: Reply to June 9™ Letter

Letter Group 5

27. To: Kent A. Bittel, President Northern Ohio UFO Investigation
111215 Snow Rd—Cleveland 30, OH
From: Gray Barker
Date: 10/15/1956
Pages: 1
Subject:

28. To: Gray Barker
From: Kent A. Bittel, President Northern Ohio UFO Investigation
Date: None
Pages: 2
Subject:
Note: Handwritten
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To: Gray Barker

From: Harold, assumed Harold Byer
Date: 11/12/1956

Pages: 1

Subject:

To: Harold J. Byer
From: Gray Barker
Date: 11/19/1956
Pages: 1
Subject:

31. To: Gray Barker

From: H

arold J. Byer

Date: Sunday Afternoon—10/28/1956
Pages: 2

Subject:

Note: Handwritten

32. To: Gray Barker
From: Mary V. Buckley (Mrs.)—2432 Avenue B—Schenectady 8, NY
Date: 11/16/1956
Pages: 1

Subject:

Thank you.

33. To: Gray Barker

From: G

aston Burridge—10406 S Downey Ave—Downey, California

Date: 06/24/1956
Pages: 1

Subject:

Letter Group 7
34.

35.

Contact Information for Paul Rear. Hope book publication goes well.

To: Mrs. Black

From: Gray Barker

Date: 01/02/1957

Pages: 1

Subject: Have Lost Address—Forwarding through Rogar Pierce and Howard Neuberger
Reply to Letter

To: Gray Barker

From: Unknown, Believed to be Mrs. Black

Date: None

Pages: 11

Subject:

Note: Handwritten
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To: Gray Barker

From: Orval (Orville) E. Brown—Weston, W. Va.
Date: Around 12/31

Pages: 8

Subject:

Note: Handwritten

To: Gray Barker
From: S. L. Brasal (?)
Date: 01/17/1957
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for forthcoming Saucer News
Invitation to lecture in Daytona—Contact Enid Brady
Note: Handwritten

To: Gray Barker

From: Mrs. Louis C. Bristow

Date: 01/15/1957

Pages: 1

Subject: Request for “1956 Saucer Review and Other Tongues, Other Flesh”
Note: Handwritten

To: Gray Barker
From: Edna Towell, Honorary Organser, Bournemouth UFO Bureau of Investigators
B44, San Remo Towers, Bournemouth, Hampshire Eng.
Date: 06/04/1957
Pages: 1
Subject: Information about organization, request for permission to use Saucerian Review.

To: Gray Barker

From: Mrs. Helen Bolger—810 Elton Ave—Bronx 51, NY
Date: None

Pages: 1 front and back

Subject:

Note: Handwritten

To: Gray Barker

From: Mrs. J. F. M. Marguerite Beal—8 Summit Drive Ext'n—Greensburg, PA
Date: 11/06/1957

Pages: 1

Subject: Recent saucer activity linked to launch of sputnik and hydrogen rocket.

To: Gray Barker
From: Richard Baron, Orbit-Rich Productions
5772 Hollywood Boulevard--
Date: 06/26/1958
Pages: 1 with Sample of Advance to aired during show
Subject: Discussion of Show on KBLA
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To: Gray Barker

From: Orville Brown (?) —Weston, WV
Date: New Year’s Day

Pages: 8

Subject:

Note: Handwritten

To: Gray Barker

From: David A. Black—33 Beechwood Ave—Springfield, Mass

Date: 01/25/1958

Pages: 2

Subject:

Note: Handwritten, Junior Inventors Enterprises Lifetime Membership Card Attached

Letter Group 8

45, To: Bob Barry-328 No. 6th St—Olean, NY
From: Gray Barker
Date: 02/12/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Offer to do editorial work for The Saucerian Bulletin & etc.
Note:

46. To: Gray Barker
From: Bob Barry, Olean Broadcasting Corporation
328 No. 6th St., Olean, NY
Date: 02/08/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Interest to published in The Saucerian Bulletin
Note: Typed on WMNS Letterhead

Letter Group 9

47. To: Saucerian Publications—ATTN: Gray Barker
From: Richard Baron 5272 Hollywood Blvd LA 27
Date: 04/05/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: “Thanks for the congrads . . . and for your approval of my quoting your
publications on my show.”
Note:

48. To: Richard Baron
From: Gray Barker, Saucerian Publications
Date: 04/08/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to April 5™ letter
Note: Typed on Saucerian Letterhead



